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December 27, 1947

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
Route #3
Bradford, lMassachusetts

Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for your letter of December 23%rd, reporting
reception of WCAW on that date. We sappreciate your
sending us this report.

WCAW does not operate a scheduled test program, so we
are unable to advise when we will again be on the air
with a test program.

Thanks again for listening.

Very truly yours,
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VILLIAM D. STCNE
Chief Engineer
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